A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, October 25, 2011
At
5:15 p.m.
In The

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Jessica Wheaton
Marketing/Community Relations Coordinator
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4574

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street Posting Date: 10-21-11
Traverse City, MI 49686 4:00 p.m.
(231) 922-4940




Light and Power Board 2 October 25, 2011
Regular Meeting

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance

1. Roll Call

2, Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
Sor full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed firom the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action

adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 13, 2011.

3. Old Business

None.

4. New Business

a. Consideration of approving a Michigan Electric Cooperative Association (MECA) Safety
Program Agreement. (Rice/Solak)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.

b. From Staff.

1. Review of Michigan’s Electric Power Utilities - Rate Comparison Study. (Rice/Arends)

Verbal update re: City application for Transportation Investment Generating

Economic Recovery (TIGER) grant. (Rice)

Verbal update re: TCL&P Open House held October 8, 2011. (Wheaton)

4. Verbal update re: North Traverse Heights and Slabtown Neighborhood
Association meetings of September 29 and October 11, 2011. (Rice)

5. Verbal update re: Partnership with DDA/DTCA for Annual Tree Lighting on
December 2, 2011. (Wheaton)

wo

c. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/kl




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, September 13, 2011

Board Members -
Present: Jim Carruthers, John Snodgrass, Ralph Soffredine, John Taylor, Linda
Johnson, Mike Coco, Michael Estes
Absent: None

Ex Officio Member -

Present: R. Ben Bifoss
Others: Ed Rice, W. Peter Doren, T1m Alends Jesswa Wheaton Jlm Coope1
Karen Feahr : i ‘

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by ChaumanCoco b,

Jtem 2 on the Agenda being Consent Galendar

Moved by Soffredine, seconded by J ohnson that the, followmg actlons as recommended on the
Consent Calendar portion of the Agenda, be' app1 oved i
a. Minutes of the Regular Meetmg of August 23 201 1

CARRIED unanlmously

Item 3 on the Agenda belng“f(j)ld"‘Bu‘sii(ijesks T
None. .

€SS

Item 4 on the Agenda bein New Bﬁl

3(a). Consideration ofa Resolutlon pertaining to the CT Bonding.

it

Moved by Soffredme, ;;seconded by Johnson, that the Board adopts a resolution to approve and
authorize the execution and delivery of a continuing disclosure certificate in connection with the
issuance of the Combustion Turbine No. 1 Project refunding revenue bonds, 2011 series A.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

- Dave Walters, General Manager, Michigan Public Power Agency
- Warren Creamer, Baird & Co.

CARRIED unanimously.

wnd




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 September 13, 2011

3(b). Discussion of Energy Optimization Plan for years 2012-2015
The following individuals addressed the Board:

- Ed Rice, Executive Director, Traverse City Light & Power
- Jim Cooper, Manager of Communications & Energy Services, Traverse City Light & Power

3(¢). Public Comments on Energy Optimization Plan for years 2012-2015.
No one from the public commented.

Item 5 on the Agenda being Appointments

None. S

Item 6 on the Agenda being Reports and Communicﬁ“tions '

A. From Legal Counsel.
None.

B. From Staff,

1. Jessica Wheaton spoke re: 31 Annual,Enel gy Smart Open House
2. Ed Rice spoke re: Bay Street Undel g1ound1ng Plo_)ect

C. From Board. X

1. Ralph Soffrediﬁf‘ﬁe’requeﬁ ed an update 1'e:2"; the rate analysis project staff is working on.

Item 7 on the Agenda belng Publlc Comment

No one f10m the public Commented

There being no;.objectlon, Changman Coco declared the meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
fiw LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 25, 2011

€59 LIOTT S POWER

To: Light and Power Board { ? {<

From: Ed Rice, Executive Director
Date: October 20, 2011
Subject: MECA Safety Program Agreement

- Enclosed in your packet is a proposed agreement between Traverse City Light & Power
Department and Michigan Electric Cooperative Association (MECA) for your
consideration. While the annual cost is within the Executive Director’s spending
authority, the agreement is a multi-year agreement and requires board approval.

MECA has provided safety training for Light & Power employees and other municipal
and cooperative utilities throughout the state for many years. Due to some internal
restructuring, the agency planned to eliminate the training programs. At the urging of
the affected utilities, a new program was developed that requires multi-year
commitments for the beneficiaries of the training to keep the program sustainable for
MECA.

Approval of this agreement will enable Light & Power to continue benefiting from this
invaluable training. By joining with the other 20 member municipal utilities and the
electric cooperatives, this training is more cost effective than Light & Power seeking this
training on its own, while providing consistent training to many utilities throughout the
state.

If the Board is in agreement with Staff's recommendation to enter into this agreement,
the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,

THAT THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE MICHIGAN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
ASSOCIATION FOR EMPLOYEE SAFETY TRAINING.




Michigan Electric Cooperative Association

SAFETY PROGRAM AGREEMENT

The undersigned municipal utility (“Utility™)
hereby subscribes to participate in the Employee
Safety Program described below (the “Program”) and
provided by the Michigan Electric Cooperative
Association (“MECA”).

The Utility and MECA hereby agree as
follows:

1, The Program,

MECA shall provide the Program services to
the Utility as more particularly set forth on Exhibit
“A” attached to this Agreement and incorporated
herein by reference.

The Program will be provided at a time
scheduled by MECA in a single location within the
Utility’s service territory or in reasonably close
proximity, MECA provides the Program services to
multiple utilities and, for efficiency, reserves the right
to combine the Utility’s Program services with other
utilities’ participation at a more central location.

2. Term.

The initial term of this Agreement is three
(3) years beginning January 1, 2012, The Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew for successive
three (3) year renewal terms unless either party
provides written notice of non-renewal to the other
party not less than six (6) months prior to the
expiration of the initial term or any renewal term.
MECA may change the fees for the Program services
for any subsequent renewal term by providing written
notice to the Utility not less than eight (8) months
prior to the expiration of the then-current term of this
Agreement,

The Agreement may be earlier terminated by
either party at any time (i) upon a default of the other
party after written notice of the default and failure to
cure the default within 30 days after receipt of the
notice; or (ii) MECA ceasing to provide the Program
services,

Upon an early termination based upon
MECA ceasing to provide the Program, all pre-paid

Program services shall be provided or the annual
payment shall be refunded to the Utility.

3. IFees.

The annual fee for the Program shall be
$20,000, payable in advance to MECA by December
1 of each preceding calendar year during the term of
this Agreement. The annual fee is subject to change
for each renewal term by written notice to the Utility
as provided in Section 2,

4. Liability.

The Utility remains responsible for its
compliance with all applicable safety requirements
and recommendations, Nothing in this Agreement or
in the provision of the Program services to the Utility
and its employees shall cause MECA to assume any
responsibility or any liability to any third party or to
the Utility or its employees for the Utility’s
compliance with any applicable federal, state, local or
industry standards or requirements.

The Utility hereby agrees.to indemnify and
hold MECA, and its directors, members, employees,
contractors and agents, harmless from and against
any claims made against MECA for any injury, death
or damages, including all costs of defense against any
such claim, arising out of or made in connection with
the Utility’s or its employees’ failure to properly
comply with any applicable safety standard or
requirement,

Neither party shall be liable to the other
party for any indirect, incidental or consequential
damages related to either party’s performance or non-
performance of their obligations under this
Agreement,

5. Assignment,

This Agreement shall be binding upon the
parties hereto and their respective successors and
permitted assigns; provided, however, that this
Agreement may not be assigned by the Utility to any




unaffiliated person without the prior written consent
of MECA.

6. Notices.

Any notice required or permitted to be given
under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
sent by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the
addresses set forth below. Notice shall be deemed to
be given upon mailing.

7. No Agency.

By entering into this Agreement and
performing its obligations hereunder, MECA is
acting solely as an independent contractor and shall
not be, and shall not be deemed to be, an agent of the
Utility for any purpose.

8. Entire Agreement,

This Agreement contains the entire
agreement of the parties with respect to the provision
of the Program services and supersedes all ptior
correspondence, conversations and negotiations with
respect thereto, Except as otherwise provided herein,
this Agreement may be changed or otherwise
modified only in writing and signed by both parties
hereto.

9. Governing Law.

This Agreement shall be governed by and
interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Michigan,

The undersigned parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized officers or
representatives as of the date accepted and executed by MECA below.

LANO01\236627.4
ID\WIJP - 025166/0999

TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

Accepted ,2011

MICHIGAN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Craig Borr, President and CEO

Address: 2859 W. Jolly Road

Okemos, MI 48864




AN Jlews) gng’es 4o (Aujnn afie|) 805725 0

sz Aun e snid ‘swuediied wuswbas

le Buowe A)jenba papialp 23 UORE30| 2115 BOS Z L$ :5M0]|04 se pa1ened Bupud weibolg

(agl) auedpnliey [leuonippy 184 1507
syuednsed
doysyio/ jeuonippy -

(@g1) =1ey Apnoy
SUOIJRAIBSOQ MBI »

{(@g1) =318y Alnoy
Buiures) >pojg -

1senbal uodn sjgejieAr ‘SUSY

21eD €] & BUIMOI|0f UL DPN[IUL |ON
S30Q wnowe 1uawsaAul A13Jes [enuuy
SNOLLIO II¥YD V1Y

Siuejsissy pue yioddng (£dy) 1opinoad Jomod dijgng ajqeljoy

UOISSNISI(] puke MIIADY mm_EL.mmZ v:m. uzwv_uu¢ .
:o_hmm_umw>=_ IUDpPOY .
u_s%_:m PV jenanpy .

sabejueapy juedpijied _uw:Eu:,ou

diysyiop s1oyeurpaoo) £3sges -

doysyiop mesurey> -

doys>oMm (DSIN) 2po) L39jes 314399] Jeuonen -
doysyiop uonebNSaAU| JUSPIDY -

2pnjpul soidol doyssuops sauedipied
welboid A13jes 1910 yum Apuiof piay sq o )] pRuUILLIBISP 3 01 syuedpiied |euonippe
104 BupLg 1eak 1ad doyssom sad saakojdws Aujnn (7) omy o1 dn 1o} souepuany

sdoysxpiop £3ajes (1) Ano4

'SWISY S)eD ef B UORRAISSAQ M31D 0 Butulel] 300g JO Jaquinu [enba 1oy paImnsqgns
3q ued sbunsaw (7) omi 01 dn sweiboid s|gepieae Jo 151 paacidde ue wolj pa1dsjes
3q 01 s21do) “Uonedo) 350y pateubisap 1e pasaAlep 2q 01 sBunsaw A1ayes |y

sbunesiy Ayoyes [euoniped] () 3yb1g -

SATIVHIAITIC WYHD0Hd QIANTINT

vLOT-Z10Z

BHEET

I ‘A3 osisnei]

1uonER>07 150 pasodoiy

000°0T$ QuUaLISaAU| Welboid [enuuy
d781 AMD asasnes)

SLNVAIDILYY] LNFWD3S

SOINISS Wiriboid A1ajes 9940[dwi] Jo uondudssq

A~ 118IHX3




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 25, 2011

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board /
From: Tim Arends, Controller 4
Date: October 21, 2011

Subject: Electric Rate Survey

In December 2006, a rate study was commissioned by L&P management to
compare L&P rates with other utilities in the state that included cooperatives, investor
owned utilities and municipal utilities. The study included an increase in L&P rates that
occurred earlier that year. Attached for your review and information is an update to that
survey.

Recently, Board Member Snodgrass provided management with a list of power
companies and their power cost recovery (PCR) rate component. That list showed L&P
with the highest rate, which caused Mr. Snodgrass concerns that L&P'’s rates were too
high, comparatively. When making any comparison of utility rates, looking at only one
component of a rate structure does not paint the entire picture and can be misleading.

For all rate classes in the updated survey | included L&P with a capped and an
uncapped PCR rate. This allows the Board to see where L&P would likely rank when the
PCR expires, and it depicts the actual difference in cost to the customer due to the capping
of the PCR. As you will see, while the PCR capping did save customers some money on
their monthly bills, L&P will still be among the leaders in the state as it relates to low
customer rates when those caps expire.

Utilities typically reset their PCR base rate whenever they approve a rate
adjustment/increase. Since L&P has not increased or adjusted its rates in 5 years the
actual PCR adjustment is going to be higher than other utilities that likely have raised rates
at some point over the past 5 years; however, the other utilities generally will have higher
PCR base rates than L&P. | thought it would be best to demonstrate this point by updating
the 2006 survey and include the actual rate components. The survey shows that while
L&P’s “uncapped” PCR rate is ranked 21 of the 26 utilities surveyed, or one of the highest,
the actual cost or “total rate” to the customer has L&P ranked 6, one of the lowest in the

state.

Following are statistical conclusions drawn from the survey, by rate class:

RESIDENTIAL:

Light & Power has approximately 8,670 residential customers. In 2010, the average
monthly use was 530 kWh with an average total cost of just under $50/month. This rate




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 25, 2011

class represents 74% of L&P’s customer base and contributes nearly 20% of the utility’s
revenues.

e The survey in 2006 ranked L&P 12" at 500 kWh and 17" at 1,000 kWh. In the
updated survey L&P is how ranked 3" at 500 kWh (with PCR cap in place) and 5"
at 1,000 kWh. This represents a significant move in a relatively short period of time.
L&P residential rates increase with increased use because the first 16kWh/day are
billed at a lower rate.

e L&P is one of only two utilities in the study not charging its customers for PA 295
compliance as allowed by the state.

e L&P’s monthly customer charge is 3" lowest in the field surveyed.

SMALL COMMERCIAL.:

Light & Power has approximately 3,000 commercial customers of which 2,200 are billed as
small commercial. In 2010, the average monthly use for small commercial was 1,250 kWh
with an average total cost of $490/month.

e In 20086, L&P ranked 21 of 30 utilities surveyed. Today L&P is ranked 12" among
the peer group.

e The PCR cap saves customers about $2/month but doesn’t impact the total bill
enough to change the rankings.

e The minimum monthly charge is among the lowest in the survey at #6.

LARGE COMMERCIAL.:

Light & Power has 750 large commercial customers with an average use of approximately
12,000 kWh/month. This class is billed an average of $1,000/month. While only
representing 6.5% of the utility’s customer base, this customer class provides 15% of the

utility’s revenues.

e In 2006, L&P ranked 12" of 30 utilities surveyed. Today L&P is ranked 3. The
monthly dollar amount from rank 3 to 12 is approximately $100/month. The
significance of this would be that if L&P increased its rates at the rate of other
utilities, this class of customer would be billed approximately $1,200 more per year.

e L&P’s monthly minimum charge is second lowest among those that charge a fee. |

o Capping the PCR saved customers in this class approximately $15/month but had
little impact on the ranking.

O




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 25, 2011

In summary, | believe it is important for utilities to know where they rank regarding
customer rates from time-to-time with other utilities. When making that comparison it is
important to compare not only the different rate components, but the entire utility bill as well
to get an accurate picture. When planning for a rate increase/adjustment, utilities typically
readjust their base for power cost adjustment purposes, along with minimum monthly
charges, etc.

Utility rates across the state and country have been on the rise for a variety of
reasons, and L&P is not immune to these increases as previously reported to you on
several occasions. However, as indicated on the updated survey and by the fact that L&P
has not increased rates in 5 years, its customers can take comfort in the fact that the utility
has a healthy fund balance and has positioned itself well to weather the economic troubles
of the past two years and did not have to increase rates on its customers when they could
least afford it.




006T0°0
9450070
092000
YYIT00
66T20°0
06200°0
£2600°0
191000
¥TL00°0
002000
0TLI00
07200°0
052100
V/N
V/N
{(¥6100°0)
0¥200°0
STE00°0
89810°0
912000

R ) Y R R IR T s A IR A R R R T

$9T00°0
981000
61000
090000
851000
0£T00°0
#ST00°0
81000
S0Z00°0
752000
¢IT00°0
$8T00°0
V/N
¥9T00°0
8Y100°0
9¥T00°0
£0T00°0
9¥100°0
9710070
601000
£TT00°0
U

R Y R Y R TR AR, RV VAR Y R

W N NN

07T 0
TZ8IT0
0SETT0
0860T°0
0656070
707800
TZ60T°0
06801°0
0680T°0
05660°0
0¢660°0
0££80°0
0090T°0
061600
0v560°0
0ty60°0
00880°0
0468070
00€80°0
0¥vL0°0
TTE600

VNN NNV NNVLNYWV

000E8'T $ 05820'0 $
000€6T  $ 052£0°0 $
R e
S8000°0 $
060 $ 078300 $
Ajjgeleny  S1eYUISd  2IYS6TVd  2ley ASiug

€0°19T $
8T'6ET ¢
LOVET $
ZYOET $
vzLen $
vrser $
T9'9ET $
IT9ST $
ST $
£C°'T2T §
6V LTT §
TL6IT $
I86TT §
0€LIT $
TTOTT §
LE60T $
£8°20T $
SO'TTT $
€0°20T $
mm.moﬁ $

paumQ 1035an0]

siedouniy

sannessdoo)

O E =

"S31DWIISE UjLIU0I ADW UONDULIOUI 9304 BWOS “SU3wWIndap Buljig
anadsal 01 S,[IpW-3/5}(03 duoydala) pup Saysqam Aun wo.f pauipIgo uoowLIoful 330y “Ajuo asn Jousaus 10f d®T01L AG paindalyd 330N

x4
9z
sC
124
€
(44
114
[174
6T
8T
L1
91
ST
v
€T
(4"
T
ot

Cevir $

9,98 ¢
SLEL $
£9EL $
TOEL $
WL $
LE0L $
8689 $
6589 $
st's9 ¢
ISY9 $
8TY9 $
8LE9 S
vSE9 $
9T'Z9 $
€L65 $
7965 $
€545 $
895 $
£€9'9S $
69vs $
mw.mm $

Nm..nm $
E96r m

YEE
8T
€8T
18T
SLT
1L
59T
97T
5T
8T
L't
SvT
'
6€°C
0g¢
6C'C
Tt
61°C
81T
[ r4
907C

0077
6T

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

00°¢T
00°S
00¢CT
00°9T
00'ST
00°ST
009
009
00'9
0S'L
0501
0S°'L
00°L
SL9
66'8
056
SLTT
06°L
080T

056
88T
0€T
ws
00T
SP'T
97
1870
LS
00T
SS°8
0Tt
ST9
V/N
V/N
(£6°0)
0zt
8ST
vE6
80T

$ 780
s €6€
$ SL0
$ 080
$ 000
$ S90
$ LTY
$ 680
$ 89T
$ 9TT
$ TL0
$ v
S /N
$ 780
L0
€20
$ ¥50
$ EL0
$ 850
$ S50

w ST9E

Aemion

Auedwo) 1amod euadpy
PUBHOG/SHIOMBWIOH

aAieadoo) 21119913 puelALsy)
AS1au3 saxeq 1ealn

aanesadoo) Assug 1sampiy
Auedwo) uosip3 yo.33@

1amod 73 1S Jo paeog uaAeH puels
AS43u3 siswnsuo)

3N J1jqNd 40 pJeog Jajemp|o)
s18ims

Y317 %9 4918 SO paeog Suisue
lleysieny

SHIOA N JO paeog 3|eps|iiH
SHOM J1|qnd 30 pleog pue|joH
sjled [e3sAID |

swyedsq samN SN
497121393]3 Au) Aeg

19mod 13 Y17 |3moT |

Jamod % 1y3r] snanbuepy
m>_twaoou oupag ncmtm>o_u

S9!

x_o>m_Lmsu
._m>>oa ,w Ew_._ mwm_msu

T $ “seD) § o w mN..mm " (IN/eueipul) 13mog L3I UBDLBWY
&5y $ 9T § 0§59 997 $ 060 ¢ SObE Md8 puepaz
[eso1 xep Aungepeny 40Sd S6ZVd A81au3 IVILNIAIS3Y

TT0Z 3sn3ny - Aanung s3ey d133[3 ueSiysn

19Mod 2 14317 A asianed)

e-—&ssE'usesseEEEEEEA-E‘—U-—oumg

12

e



006T0°0
£7600°0
002000 178
191000 80'TT
¥/N 9
945000 £0'TT
¥TL00°0
014100
(0£z0070)
¥¥IT00
0920070
LSE000
06700°0
(¥6T00°0)

€9°S
(e

NN

VUV U
RTA R B e A % B Vs R G R R R Y B Vs Y R R R

R Y Y T2 s RV 7 Y Y

0210
08SET0
086¢T°0
vLIET0
090170
7e6TT0
0E8TT0
0¥960°0
9898TT0
009600
9S0TT0
00S0T0
06401°0
00Z1iT0

0S€0T'0

VW

$ ooeroo $ - ¢ ossorO  §
$ 0¥T000 $ 8Tty $ 002010 S
$ 898100 $ 80000 $ 008800 S
s - $ SOT $ €0V0T0 $
$ 661700 S ¥ET $ 861800 S
$ 912000 S ove $ TT90T0 S
$ 0£L00°0 $ 6901 $ 0r680°0 $
$ V/N 66'€ $ 0000T0 S
$ 816000 $ ¥I0T $ 0Z/800 S
$ 0STI00 $ 00 $ 0TL80°0 S
S TES000 $ 00S $ OVI800 S
$ 0ZzZ0oo0 S v/N 00790°0 $
Aupigejieay ¥ISd 21eY S6TVd  3iey Adisug

psumo ._Oumms:u__

siediunl

sanlzesadoo)

Ui ] -

"S3IDWIISA UIDIUOI ADW UOADWIOfU] 3104 2WOS “SpuawIndap Buljig
341333053, 01 5, [1DUI-3/5]{00 3UOYH2[3] PUD $3}SqM AI[IIN WO PAUIDIGO UONDULIOfUI 21DY “AJUO 35N [DUIBIUY J0f 9101 AG paindald 910N

(44
9¢
S¢
ve
€
[44
1<
074
6T
g1
LT
9T

85°/92 STST $
96°6YT STPT $
94T sger $
99°6£T LSET $
S9°6TZ A
66°LTC YETT $
01°ST2 8TZT §
LT1ITT 91T $
S8°602 8’ IT $
$9°502 POIT S
6°20T IIT $
¥2°00T €E1T S
YTIT S

$

00°se
00'sT
00°8Z
00°ST
(=13
00°L

0011
86°L1
059

00°8T
000t
SLTT
88

0oLt

R R R R AR 2 R T2 A R Ve S VR Ve A 7 e A 2

05’8
P8'ET
00'€
W

v/N
98
L0t
99'sT

(sot)
9T[T
06°€
9g's
sy

(16'2)

" v nn

RV R R R IR T R 7 R A 2

€99
e
1S
8011
9
€0°1T
9L'E
80°TT
89°C
S8YT
67T
(025074
8TCT
1294

0E'€E8T
0L7€0¢
0L'v6T
09°L6T
06'S9T
86'8LT
SYLLT
09'v¥1
8761
00v¥T
8991
054ST
S8191

LR T RV RV R Vo Y A RV Y A R R

Aemion

Jamod g 131 Jo pJeog usaeH puels
sigunis

ASi5u3 s1awnsuo)

SHIOM 21|qNd 4O pieog pue|joH
Auedwo) 1amod euad|y

1N 219Nd JO pleog Jo1empiod
181 %3 1918 M JO pJeog Suisue
(1N/_UBIPU]) JaMOd J14309(F URILIDWY
AS15u7 sayeq 18949
pue[IOd/SNIOMIWOH
43MOd 3 Y317 |[2mOT]
Auedwo) uosip3 104187

§ se 8 -8 8
$ 0S6T $ S 8Ty $ $
$ OS'ET S $ 0TT $ 00TET § Jamod g 3ySi1 anenbiep!
$ 0S/T S $ SOT S S09ST S 2A11243d00)) 2143033 puejAlIay)
$ 0091 $ $ vET  $ L6TTT $ 3Aesodo0) AS19U3 1SOMPIIA
S oves S vTe S obe S LT6ST $ 3AILRd00D 214333]F PUBBACI)
S LS9T S S60T $ 690T S OTVET S 13MOd 9 481 easBY)
S 06'vT S V/N 66°€ $ 000ST S siied |eisAi)
$ 0S0T S LLET S YTOT ¢ 080ET $ x|0A31RYD
$ 856 $ SL8T $ 00§ $ S90ET $ SHIOM 211aNd 4O pieog o|eps||IH
$ 0SVT $ L6L $ 00§ $ oreer $ Mdg pueisaz
$ 00'sT $ o0ge § Y/N 00'96 S jeysien

xey Angejeny 25d S6T Vd A81pu3 . TVIDHIWINOD TIVIAIS

TT0Z 3sn3ny - Asaing aley 514193)F ueSdIA
Jamod 3 y3i1 Ay asianed],

E o= EFE

EE =

o

EEEEEEOOLUEEEEE- -




PaUMQ J01S3AU|

sjedpiuniy

saAnerRdoo)

W[

'$31DUIIISD UIDIU0I ADW UOHDWIOfUI 3104 BWOS *SIWBWLIDASP)
buijiiq an2adsal 03 s,/IDW-3/5[0 3UOYU3[a3 puD SaUSGIM AN wouf pauiniqo uonpwIoful 330y “AjU0 asn [puIBIUI IO JRTIL Aq paindald :aj0N|

S8'08 ¢ 006100 S STTT $ 04800 | £z 02629T $ TCT6 $ S$808 $ 0§66T $ €96 $ 0SLEE § 0S€EI6 Aemion
6518 $ ¥/N - $ 90110 | 9z S9TWST $  TEL8 $ 65I8T $ /N W $ - 0SI9TT $ SHOM A[QNd JO pleog puej|oH
000€  $ 9£500°0 $ 0€0T $ L1070 | sz PT'ESYT $  S6E8 $ 00°0€ S 8v'09 $ 88'SET $ 00°60% €8€IL ¢ Auedwio) samod euadyy
00§T ¢ 1910070 $ YTET $ 0LL0°0 | vz 29STVT  $ €108 $ 00°ST $ 169T $ 0§48 $ 0CL6E 68808 $ AB1au3 s;pWNsLO) -
00'ST  $ £€7600°0 $ 00°ST $ 69070 | €2 EYO8ET $  YI8L $ 00°ST $ 8896 $ o¥/T S 00°0SY S6CIL S Jamod 13 321 4O pIeog U3neH pueld
L€ § 062000 S 19'1C $ 0SY00 | <4 WYT § LT $ L9€T $ 8Y°0E $ TO8E $ O0E8Y9 [Tar i 2 Auedwo) uosipz yos8q
Se'ge ¢ 0TLI00 $ 6T°0T $ 7950°0 | %4 6T°99CT §  L9TL § sE8E $ 6S6LT $ 8L08 $ 0LSOE 0T'06s S 14811 73 4938/ JO parOg Buisue]
00'SL  $ 092000 S ws $ 19.0°0 | 0z SLY9TT $ 6STL S 00SL $ 0g€LT $ TTOE § 097192 soe6L  $ PUB[LO4/SHIOMBUWOH
000YT  $ 002000 $ SLET $ 9500 | 6T VLOYSTT $ TOTL S 000bT $ 0071T $ 17§ $ 0SCIY 10509 $ s13in3g
ov'L $ 912000 $ - $ T90TO | 8T 6V'9TZTT $ 9889 $ OVL $ 89CC $ ove s - STVIT'T $ aAad00) 21139313 pueleAc))
o006 ¢ - S ST0T $ 99900 | Ja SYSST'T $ L8559 $ 0069 s - S L89T § 0§10% 15669 $ antesadoo) 51133313 pueiALBy)
008T  $ 9£L000 $ 00°€T $ 8€S0°0 | 9T 9TLT'T $  99%9 $ 00'8T $ i $ VYL $ 00°06€ 06%95  $ S3M|BN N|gnd 4O pJeog Jajemplo)
08'€T  $ 8981070 S ST6 $ SES0°0 | ST SOTZTT $  9rE9 § 0%E€T $ YI'96T  $ 0v8 $ 0SLLT SLT9S S 13mod g 1811 sxenbie
0008 ¢ ¥PIIO0 $ 00°L $ 86500 | 41 06°0ZT'T $  SKE9 $ 0008 $ TT0TT  $ E€¥6T S 000TC 06229 $ AB1ou3 sje1 30319
8€0E $ 0£L00°0 s - $ €680°0 | €T ZSBITT §  IEE€9 § 8E0E $ S99 $ €601 § - sTLE6 S J2mod '3 331 esspy)
- $ 661700 $ £9'8 $ BLY00 | a 9€'S80T §  trI9 $ - $ 0606 $ 6ETIE $ 0685 vLT0S S 3niRe19doo) ABIsu3 ISBMPIN
009€  $ 0VT00°0 $ (1249 $ 00500 | 1T 6ZTVLO0T $ 1809 $ 00°9E $ 0T'sT S 8Tv $ 00€Zy 00'sts $ 478710112933 Ay) Aeg
- $  07Z000 $ SE0T $ 0900 | 0T V6'S90‘T $ YED9 § - $ 0ree S 05°01€ 0079 $ Heysien
$ v/N SE'ET $ S6Y0°0 ] 6 V6'€90'T $  TT09 $ 0008 S v/N 0S°00t €TEIS  $ sijed [easAs)
$  LSE000 0EVT $ SEVOO | 8 69°790'T $  ST09 $ 00°SL $ 6¥LE 00'6TF sL9sy $ 13MOd 8 W3IT |PMOT
$ 0STI00 00°TT | L HN.NSJ $ €109 $ 00°0€€ eSS SPOM 21|qnd 4O peog d|eps||iH
w waooo | 9 $ 00°STE ST0Es ¢

aRoo 0)

EEE’*éEEEEEEUE-—‘EEUUEUE'-E_'-EE

Asnung ajey 514393|3 ueSiyonAl
19mod g WS Ay assonely

m ‘ocN.no.e 5 C | 8120 ; < s e ¥d) 18mod Bays kw,mm..gﬁw
- $ TES000 $ TEV00 | S9'IY6 8 058 $ S 50 $ Mdg puejsaz
- s (¥6100°0) $ 89700 | T 0T°vT6 00°L8E $ OVTI6Y
I
Aujgejeay 2184 YDd 912y S67 Vd puewag aley ASreuy | eoL xe) Aujgejeny ¥ISd S67Vd puewaq ASisuz CIVIDYINWINOGD 3DV
|
|
|




